

Cousineau, Sara (Treasury)

From: Stoken, Laura (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Cousineau, Sara (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Meeting: Flint Pastors Warn They'll Go To Court To Get City Off Flint River Water

Sara, Is Ashley available on the corrected date?

From: Cousineau, Sara (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 3:31 PM
To: Stoken, Laura (GOV); Pleyte, Beth (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Cc: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Subject: RE: Meeting: Flint Pastors Warn They'll Go To Court To Get City Off Flint River Water

Ashley can do the 15th.

From: Stoken, Laura (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 3:22 PM
To: Cousineau, Sara (Treasury); Pleyte, Beth (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Cc: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Subject: Meeting: Flint Pastors Warn They'll Go To Court To Get City Off Flint River Water

Hi Team,

Per the below e-mail, I need to schedule a meeting for early next week to continue this discussion. Please let me know if your person is available on any of the following dates/times: Stacie, I can have EC dial HH to join the meeting.

Tuesday, April 14 anytime between 10-12
Thursday, April 16 from 8-9 or 2-3

Attendees:
EC/DM/HH
Wayne Workman
Tom Saxton
Ashley Gelisse

Please advise.

Thank you,

Laura Stoken on behalf of Wendy Wisniewski
Administrative Services
Executive Office of the Governor, Rick Snyder
517 [REDACTED]

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 5:35 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Gelisse, Ashley (TREASURY); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: RE: GAC Filter install at WTP

Wayne – it appears per PA 436, within Sec. 12, if the contact is \$50k or more, the Treasurer may authorize this contract.

(3) Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, any contract involving is subject to competitive bidding by an emergency manager. However, if a purchase of \$50,000.00 or more, the emergency manager may submit the potential contract to the state treasurer may authorize that the potential contract is not subject to competitive bidding.

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 5:14 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY); Gelisse, Ashley (TREASURY); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: GAC Filter install at WTP

Let's try to get this approved by Monday. If you don't see anything wrong, I think going without bids is OK. This is an emergency. Prepare the appropriate papers and I will get it signed by Kevin or does it need the Gov signing? Have a meeting on Flint Tuesday am that I can get it OK'd at.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gerald Ambrose <gambrose@cityofflint.com>
Date: April 9, 2015 at 5:06:57 PM EDT
To: Edward Koryzno <koryznoE@michigan.gov>, Randy Burn <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>, "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <workmanw@michigan.gov>
Cc: Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Subject: GAC Filter install at WTP

Good afternoon,

I submitted this afternoon through our normal process a request for approval to install the GAC filter at the water treatment plant. The most expeditious way to get it done is by amending our contract with LAN, who will be responsible for the design, procurement and install. The price quoted for the material and install is within the estimates provided by Velioa. Veolia did provide us with a comprehensive proposal to oversee all improvements, but it was very expensive.